

Bellevue, WA

www.zahidaliyev.com linkedin.com/in/zahidaliyev/

zahid.aliyev@outlook.com(206) 747 6847

### **Summary:**

Challenges, which make use of my manual and automation testing skills, project management and mentoring abilities drive me. Technology professional with 4+ years of IT experience in testing and requirements analysis. Outstanding communications skills make me a great team player as well as an individual performer. Knowledge in Quality Assurance with strong understanding of Software Test Life Cycle and object-oriented methodologies as well as Software Development Life Cycle. Strong experience in Java and Selenium. Functioned in Agile and had exposure to Waterfall environments. Exceptional at analytical thinking and code debugging. Great at time management and multitasking by prioritizing. Excellent at learning new skills that can be applied to improve the outcome of tasks and responsibilities.

#### **Skills:**

Java | Selenium | TestNG | Postman | API Testing | Jira | HTML | CSS | Jenkins | Git | SQL | Cucumber | POM

# **Experience:**

## **Quality Assurance Engineer**

Kitchen N More – Bellevue, WA (June 2020 – Present)

- Involved in various meetings with Product owner, Scrum master/Project Manager, shareholders, and developers
- Utilized Maven to Manage dependencies for Test execution, plug-ins and created profiles of grouped Test cases to Run sanity and Regression Testing
- Performed Cross browser testing and Parallel testing on Chrome and Firefox using TestNG and Maven on Selenium grid
- Managed profiles in maven to launch specific TestNG suite from Jenkins
- Analyzed the Business Requirements and Developed the Detail Test Plan and the Test Strategy
- Worked in Test Plan creation, Test Case Design, Test case Review, Test Case Execution, Writing Test scripts, testing tools Usage, Defect management, and Prepare Test reports
- Configured and Installed Selenium WebDriver, TestNG, Maven and Jenkins for Continuous build cycles

#### **Quality Assurance Engineer**

Ricoh – Bellevue, WA (October 2019 – May 2020)

- Designed Manual and Automated Tests, created Automated test cases, test plans, and executed tests using Selenium
- Handled Selenium Synchronization problems using Explicit & Implicit waits during regression testing
- Performed End to End testing by validating the data using Microsoft Excel
- Analyzed business requirements, functional requirements, use cases and provided feedback for clear understanding of each requirement
- Utilized Apache POI jar file to read test data from the excel spread sheets

#### **Ouality Assurance Tester**

Lead Replay – Seattle, WA (June 2017 – September 2019)

- Involved in the usage of BDD framework to Develop Cucumber Step Definitions, Scenarios and Features using acceptance criteria
- Facilitated in Functionality, System, Integration, and Regression Test of Web based Reports
- Worked closely with Agile Scrum team to ensure product testability while running E2E Regression tests in Selenium WebDriver
- Operated with Selenium Grid/Sauce labs for running multiple tests across different browsers, operating systems, and machines in parallel

## **Education:**

103 credits towards Computer Science/AAS